
Supported by:  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda 

Civic Centre,  
Arnot Hill Park,  

Arnold, 
Nottinghamshire,  

NG5 6LU 
 

 

 

 

 

Date: Monday 22 February 2021 

Time: 5.30 pm 

Place: Virtual Meeting 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Jane Ansell 

Community Investment Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 

 

Gedling Youth Council 
 
Membership 
 

Imogen Clunie 
Lauren Eley 
Daniel Hanlon 
Ruth Harding 
Lucia Hughes 
Abigail Hutchison 
Eleanor Lumb 
Fatima Malik 
Muhammed Malik 
Dylan McDonald 
Joseph McFadden 
Caitlin O'Connor 
Samuel Ojo 
Stan Riley 
Halle Sibanda 
Lilly Stevenson 

 
 



 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Page 

 

1   Welcome and Introductions 
 

 

 

2   Icebreaker 
 

 

 

3   Gedling BC Young People's consultation outcomes 
 

5 - 44 

 

4   Guest Speakers Jackie Wilson and Claire Clements: Positively 
Empowered Kids 
 

45 - 48 

 

5   Expression of Interest: Jobcentre Plus 
 

49 - 51 

 

6   Youth Council Work Programme 
 

 

  Children’s Commissioner Takeover – nominations and arrangements for 
presenting outcomes of the consultation 
 

 Kids Against Plastic Campaign update 
 

 Youth Mayor update  
 

 Lord Lieutenant of Nottinghamshire - Young People’s Volunteering 
Award  

 

 NCC Youth Service and Youth Parliament Updates  
 

 ‘Make Your Mark’ 2020 update 
 

  Youth Council recruitment – 2021 – 2023 

 Ideas for Easter and Summer activity programme for young people – 
safe transition from Covid – 19 restrictions 

 
 

 

 



 
 

7   Any Other Business 
 

 

 



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:1

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

This report was generated on 08/02/21. Overall 236 respondents completed this questionnaire.
The report has been filtered to show the responses for 'All Respondents'.

The following charts are restricted to the top 12 codes. 

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  ( Bullying)

1 (26)

2 (41)

3 (53)

4 (50)

5 (47)

23%

19%

24%

22%

12%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Exams)

1 (73)

2 (59)

3 (34)

4 (33)

5 (20)

33%

15%

27%

9%

16%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (School)

1 (48)

2 (57)

3 (60)

4 (26)

5 (23)

12%

11%

28%

22%

27%

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:2

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Changing school)

1 (27)

2 (30)

3 (41)

4 (42)

5 (70)

20%

33%

20%

13%

14%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Anti-Social Behaviour)

1 (22)

2 (34)

3 (63)

4 (48)

5 (39)

31%

23%

19%

11%

17%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Drugs)

1 (38)

2 (38)

3 (36)

4 (36)

5 (65)

18%

17%

18%

17%

31%

Page 6



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:3

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Mental Health)

1 (88)

2 (43)

3 (34)

4 (28)

5 (24) 11%

41%

20%

16%

13%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Physical Health)

1 (31)

2 (50)

3 (70)

4 (39)

5 (23) 11%

15%

33%

18%

24%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Getting a job in the future)

1 (61)

2 (68)

3 (34)

4 (26)

5 (28)

28%

16%

31%

12%

13%

Page 7



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:4

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Being able to go to university)

1 (47)

2 (54)

3 (51)

4 (30)

5 (32)

22%

25%

14%

24%

15%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Getting a house in the future)

1 (50)

2 (62)

3 (48)

4 (28)

5 (25)

24%

23%

13%

12%

29%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Money worries)

1 (49)

2 (41)

3 (50)

4 (38)

5 (36)

23%

18%

17%

23%

19%

Page 8



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:5

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Family)

1 (40)

2 (29)

3 (46)

4 (48)

5 (46)

23%

22%

14%

19%

22%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Relationships)

1 (27)

2 (34)

3 (69)

4 (43)

5 (40)

32%

16%

19%

20%

13%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Gangs)

1 (44)

2 (29)

3 (37)

4 (31)

5 (69)

21%

33%

15%

18%

14%

Page 9



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:6

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Fitting in)

1 (30)

2 (53)

3 (45)

4 (41)

5 (46)

25%

19%

14%

21%

21%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Loneliness)

1 (49)

2 (52)

3 (48)

4 (27)

5 (32)

13%

25%

15%

23%

24%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Knife crime)

1 (52)

2 (35)

3 (33)

4 (42)

5 (50)

25%

16%

20%

17%

24%

Page 10



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:7

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Body image)

1 (56)

2 (44)

3 (45)

4 (32)

5 (37)

26%

15%

17%

21%

21%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Social media pressure)

1 (38)

2 (28)

3 (46)

4 (41)

5 (58)

22%

18%

13%

28%

19%

What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the 
following (please select one number  from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being 
most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  (Caring responsibilities/being a young carer)

1 (36)

2 (17)

3 (38)

4 (28)

5 (88) 43%

18%

17%

8%

14%

Other, please let us know of any other issue that might concern you:

I’m disabled and it’s hard to fit in It would be nice to meet others like me

Bike robbers

How I look

Page 11



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:8

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Other, please let us know of any other issue that might concern you:

The environment-not enough is being done to protect and repair it. The defence budget-it isn’t big
enough.

its shit

Young people that are poor, clubs for young people to stop having Gangs and things like that

Anything mental health related is the most important thing right now

Death

Homework shouldn't be as important it messes with out mental health and stresses us out

Being happy

People not following COVID guidelines

whats happening for the adopted young people and the support

school pressure

How people perceive me

A lot of young people are responsible for not only their mental health but the mental health of close
friends. When i tried to help my friend and get her some help i came straight to the adults. Her family
w

b

dog poo on field

chavs and dog shet

I feel bored in lockdown

If any of the following wider issues concern you,  please rank each issue that concern 
you selecting one number from 1 to 4 (with 1 being most concerning and 4 least 
concerning).
 (Local transport options)

1 (19)

2 (33)

3 (70)

4 (93)

9%

33%

43%

15%

Page 12



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:9

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

If any of the following wider issues concern you,  please rank each issue that concern 
you selcting one number from 1 to 4 (with 1 bing most concerning and 4 least 
concerining).
 (The environment/climate change)

1 (68)

2 (78)

3 (48)

4 (30)

30%

21%

13%

35%

If any of the following wider issues concern you,  please rank each issue that concern 
you selcting one number from 1 to 4 (with 1 bing most concerning and 4 least 
concerining).
 (Equalities and Diversity)

1 (73)

2 (60)

3 (48)

4 (38)

27%

33%

22%

17%

If any of the following wider issues concern you,  please rank each issue that concern 
you selcting one number from 1 to 4 (with 1 bing most concerning and 4 least 
concerining).
 (Covid-19)

1 (85)

2 (59)

3 (51)

4 (35)

22%

15%

26%

37%

Other, please let us know of any other issue that might concern you:

Lack of things for teens to do in our area

still shit

Young people getting help to get to school , school bus ,public transport

lack of facemask

Page 13



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:10

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Adbolton Rec. Ground, NG4 3PE)

Very satisfied  (7)

Fairly satisfied (16)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (99)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (3)

5%

76%

4%

2%

12%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Albert Av. Carlton Hill, NG4 1HN)

Very satisfied  (4)

Fairly satisfied (20)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (94)

Fairly dissatisfied (4)

Very dissatisfied (2)

3%

16%

2%

76%

3%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Arnot Hill Park, Nottingham Road, NG56LU)

Very satisfied  (32)

Fairly satisfied (101)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (41)

Fairly dissatisfied (7)

Very dissatisfied (3)

17%

4%

2%

55%

22%

Page 14



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:11

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Arno Vale Recreation Ground, Arno Vale Road, NG5 4JH)

Very satisfied  (11)

Fairly satisfied (49)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (72)

Fairly dissatisfied (11)

Very dissatisfied (3)

49%

2%

8%

34%

8%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Bestwood Country Park, NG5 9PY)

Very satisfied  (41)

Fairly satisfied (51)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (57)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (3)

33%

2%

36%

26%

3%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Breck Hill Road Recreation Ground, NG5 4GT)

Very satisfied  (15)

Fairly satisfied (32)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (77)

Fairly dissatisfied (12)

Very dissatisfied (4)

55%

3%

9%

23%

11%

Page 15



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:12

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Burnstump Country Park, Burnstump Hill, NG5 8RX)

Very satisfied  (24)

Fairly satisfied (32)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (73)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (3)

18%

2%

23%

53%

4%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Burton Road Jubilee Park, NG4 2SH)

Very satisfied  (18)

Fairly satisfied (32)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (76)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (2)

57%

24%

14%

4%

2%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Carlton Hill Rec. Ground, Carlton Hill, NG4 1GW)

Very satisfied  (11)

Fairly satisfied (19)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (88)

Fairly dissatisfied (4)

Very dissatisfied (2)

71%

9%

15%

2%

3%

Page 16



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:13

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Carnarvon Grove Play Area, Carnarvon Grove, NG4 1QZ)

Very satisfied  (9)

Fairly satisfied (17)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (90)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (5)

7%

14%

2%

73%

4%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Cavendish Road Rec. Ground, NG4 3RX)

Very satisfied  (8)

Fairly satisfied (17)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (90)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (3) 3%

74%

14%

3%

7%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Church Lane Recreation Ground, NG5 8FF)

Very satisfied  (12)

Fairly satisfied (25)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (83)

Fairly dissatisfied (6)

Very dissatisfied (2) 2%

5%

9%

65%

20%

Page 17



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:14

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (College Road, NG3 6FD)

Very satisfied  (5)

Fairly satisfied (12)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (97)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (2) 2%

82%

3%

4%

10%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Colwick Rec. Ground, Mile End Road, NG4 2DW)

Very satisfied  (23)

Fairly satisfied (28)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (78)

Fairly dissatisfied (2)

Very dissatisfied (1)

21%

1%

17%

2%

59%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Conway Rd. Rec. Ground, Conway Road, NG4 2PY)

Very satisfied  (9)

Fairly satisfied (19)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (86)

Fairly dissatisfied (6)

Very dissatisfied (1)

5%

16%

71%

1%

7%

Page 18



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:15

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Coppice Farm, Coppice Road, NG5 7NB)

Very satisfied  (12)

Fairly satisfied (22)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (82)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (2)

10%

4%

18%

67%

2%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Deabill Street, NG4 2JD)

Very satisfied  (6)

Fairly satisfied (10)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (96)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (2)

3%

5%

9%

2%

82%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Edison Way, NG5 7LS)

Very satisfied  (6)

Fairly satisfied (11)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (95)

Fairly dissatisfied (4)

Very dissatisfied (2)

5%

2%

9%

3%

81%

Page 19



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:16

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Gedling Country Park, NG4 4PE)

Very satisfied  (83)

Fairly satisfied (42)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (38)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (1)

49%

23%

3%

25%

1%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Haywood Road, NG3 6AD)

Very satisfied  (9)

Fairly satisfied (19)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (92)

Fairly dissatisfied (1)

Very dissatisfied (3) 2%

15%

74%

7%

1%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Jackie Bells Play Area, NG4 2HQ)

Very satisfied  (6)

Fairly satisfied (13)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (96)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (3)

11%

5%

3%

79%

3%

Page 20



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:17

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Killisick Rec. Ground, Killisick Lane, NG5 8DB)

Very satisfied  (16)

Fairly satisfied (29)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (72)

Fairly dissatisfied (14)

Very dissatisfied (7)

12%

21%

52%

10%

5%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (King George V Rec. (Arnold) Ground, Hallams Lane, NG5 6NE)

Very satisfied  (20)

Fairly satisfied (38)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (68)

Fairly dissatisfied (11)

Very dissatisfied (9)

14%

47%

26%

6%

8%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (King George V Rec. (Carlton) Ground, Standhill Rd, NG4 1JS)

Very satisfied  (13)

Fairly satisfied (22)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (81)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (2)

18%

66%

2%

4%

11%

Page 21



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:18

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Lambley Lane, NG4 4PA)

Very satisfied  (11)

Fairly satisfied (23)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (85)

Fairly dissatisfied (4)

Very dissatisfied (2)

68%

2%

18%

3%

9%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Mapperley Golf Course and Recreation ground, NG3 5RH)

Very satisfied  (18)

Fairly satisfied (31)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (74)

Fairly dissatisfied (4)

Very dissatisfied (2)

24%

2%

14%

57%

3%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Muirfield Road Rec.Ground, NG5 9QR)

Very satisfied  (4)

Fairly satisfied (11)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (98)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (1)

9%

1%

3%

84%

3%

Page 22



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:19

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Oakdale Rd. Rec. Ground, Oakdale Road, NG4 1DF)

Very satisfied  (6)

Fairly satisfied (11)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (92)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (3) 3%

5%

80%

10%

3%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Queens Bower Rec. Ground, Queens Bower Road, NG5 5RB)

Very satisfied  (11)

Fairly satisfied (13)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (92)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (1)

11%

77%

9%

3%

1%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Shelford Rd, NG4 3HW)

Very satisfied  (5)

Fairly satisfied (8)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (96)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (2)

84%

2%

3%

4%

7%

Page 23



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:20

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Thackerays Lane Rec. Ground, Thackerays Lane, NG5 4HP)

Very satisfied  (5)

Fairly satisfied (21)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (84)

Fairly dissatisfied (9)

Very dissatisfied (2)

69%

4%

2%

17%

7%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Tillford Road, NG15 0BU)

Very satisfied  (4)

Fairly satisfied (7)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (96)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (2) 2%

6%

4%

4%

84%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Valley Road Play Area, NG4 1NA)

Very satisfied  (9)

Fairly satisfied (15)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (94)

Fairly dissatisfied (5)

Very dissatisfied (2)

75%

2%

4%

7%

12%

Page 24



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:21

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Valeside Gardens, NG4 2EP)

Very satisfied  (2)

Fairly satisfied (9)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (100)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (1) 1%

87%

3%

2%

8%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Victoria Park, NG4 2PR)

Very satisfied  (5)

Fairly satisfied (15)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (91)

Fairly dissatisfied (6)

Very dissatisfied (2)

77%

2%

13%

5%

4%

How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer 
against the park or open space that you visit only)
 (Willow Park Rec. Ground, Jessops Lane, NG4 4BQ)

Very satisfied  (7)

Fairly satisfied (15)

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied (91)

Fairly dissatisfied (3)

Very dissatisfied (1) 1%

6%

3%

13%

78%

Any other comments: 

Newstead youth centre isn’t like it was I don’t go because of the bad behaviour and it’s shut all the
time anyway

We need more skate parks and green space in woodthorpe one in heli park maybe would be good

brambles seely park William lee   -  good

Page 25



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:22

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Any other comments: 

Flatts Lane - good Brambles  - good

Brambles - good

Titchfield in Hucknall

None of these are near me

Victoria Park (NG4 2PA) traffic terrible. My parents aren’t happy with me going with friends due to
traffic

I didn’t recognise most so I put neither

I have not visited the places I have marked neither satisfied nor dissatisfied. I love nearer to the
Ashfield border within Gedling so visit Ashfield open spaces more often

No parks/services in my area-bar one mediocre park.

Need more skate parks

dead, full of chavs x

I don’t know many of these places

More parks for young people with multiple things to do and old people maybe more stuff for disabled
people too

Just warning you but if you put every ingle park in a survey people are just gonna skip through it or
vote randomly

I don’t really go on the parks

I am worried about the effect on the environment, climate change and local villages by the constant
building of estates and the new Gedling Bypass which has ruined local countryside and the views
from Gedlin

I haven’t been to a lot of them

carnarvon grove play area was refurbished relatively recently and it is much worse than it was before
with play equipment for only young children

dog poo

Not sure where these are

I'd like to have a better skate park. And either pump tracks or bike trails. There isn't a lot to do at the
parks in Gedling for teenagers.

How safe do you feel:
 (In the local area in the day)

Very safe  (54)

Fairly safe  (142)

Don't know  (25)

Fairly unsafe  (8)

Very unsafe (3)

3%

1%

61%

23%

11%

Page 26



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:23

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How safe do you feel:
 (In the local area at night)

Very safe  (8)

Fairly safe  (45)

Don't know  (56)

Fairly unsafe  (82)

Very unsafe (38) 17%

20%

36%

25%

4%

How safe do you feel:
 (On public transport (buses/trams))

Very safe  (24)

Fairly safe  (102)

Don't know  (67)

Fairly unsafe  (32)

Very unsafe (6)

10%

3%

44%

14%

29%

How safe do you feel:
 (Travelling to school)

Very safe  (77)

Fairly safe  (115)

Don't know  (20)

Fairly unsafe  (11)

Very unsafe (6) 3%

9%

34%

50%

5%

Page 27



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:24

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How safe do you feel:
 (At school)

Very safe  (90)

Fairly safe  (101)

Don't know  (23)

Fairly unsafe  (11)

Very unsafe (6)

39%

10%

3%

44%

5%

How safe do you feel:
 (Online)

Very safe  (58)

Fairly safe  (109)

Don't know  (48)

Fairly unsafe  (14)

Very unsafe (3)

21%

6%

1%

25%

47%

How safe do you feel:
 (At home)

Very safe  (182)

Fairly safe  (29)

Don't know  (18)

Fairly unsafe  (1)

Very unsafe (1) 0%

79%

8%

0%

13%

Any other commments:

dead again

When kids get to school have a well-being check in post it notes with names on the back place how
you are feeling

Depends if I’m on my own

more street lights could be added down ally ways for at night

Page 28



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:25

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How positive do you feel about: (Going into higher education in the future)

Very positive  (58)

Fairly positive (85)

Don't know (53)

Not very positive (26)

Not positive at all (9)

37%

4%

11%

25%

23%

How positive do you feel about: (Going to university in the future)

Very positive  (59)

Fairly positive (69)

Don't know (57)

Not very positive (34)

Not positive at all (9) 4%

26%

25%

30%

15%

How positive do you feel about: (Going into an apprenticeship in the future)

Very positive  (26)

Fairly positive (45)

Don't know (120)

Not very positive (21)

Not positive at all (14)

12%

20%

9%

6%

53%

How positive do you feel about: (Other educational opportunities in the future)

Very positive  (33)

Fairly positive (71)

Don't know (93)

Not very positive (21)

Not positive at all (8) 4%

31%

41%

9%

15%

Page 29



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:26

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

How positive do you feel about: (Getting a job in the future)

Very positive  (58)

Fairly positive (88)

Don't know (47)

Not very positive (28)

Not positive at all (9)

38%

4%

12%

20%

25%

How positive do you feel about: (Getting a house in the future)

Very positive  (59)

Fairly positive (74)

Don't know (49)

Not very positive (29)

Not positive at all (19)

13%

32%

8%

26%

21%

How positive do you feel about: (Finances and being able to live independently in the 
future)

Very positive  (43)

Fairly positive (72)

Don't know (50)

Not very positive (40)

Not positive at all (24)

18%

11%

31%

19%

22%

How positive do you feel about: (Travelling or seeing more of the world )

Very positive  (71)

Fairly positive (73)

Don't know (43)

Not very positive (24)

Not positive at all (19)

19%

8%

10%

32%

31%

Page 30



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:27

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Other, please provide any further comments or specific examples that you might have: 

Business studies in school how to apply for universal credit and how to earn money not just waiting
until you do buisness studies in GSCE and A level need to be taught in schools

i won’t be able to afford many things everything is so expensive

I'd like to travel but I don't know how much I'll be able to.

How positive do you feel about:  (Your physical health)

Very positive (46)

Fairly positive (93)

Don't know (33)

Not very positive  (51)

Not positive at all  (6)

22%

20%

14%

3%

41%

How positive do you feel about:  (Your mental health)

Very positive (36)

Fairly pisitive (63)

Don't know (35)

Not very positive  (50)

Not positive at all  (43)

16%

28%

15%

19%

22%

If you have needed it, have you been able to access support for: (Physical health)

Yes  (110)

No  (67)

62%

38%

If you have needed it, have you been able to access support for: (Mental health)

Yes  (76)

No  (98)

44%

56%

Page 31



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:28

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Other, please add any other comments:

Get called ugly sometimes

Mental health one is a yes and no because you have a long waiting list for CAMH’s it can only be
quicker in really bad circumstances or was referred through hospital

im dead inside

Secondary school mental health teachers lesson. About what to do

Our year didn’t know we had a councillor until someone genuinely needed help and that person told
us about the councillor

I am not happy that I cannot go to the gym because of my age or use the weights at gyms

The doctors are shit for mental health, had to go private to get some counselling that actually helped
because got told at the doctors I needed a paper bag... (this is at sten house Arnold)

I’m don’t know for the bottom ones

Schools give advice and numbers for support

I don't know

On the your mental health one it says pisitive

I never needed it

I find home learning & live lessons stressful. Much more stressful than being in school.

How happy are you to living in Gedling:

Very happy (43)

Fairly happy (121)

Don't know (42)

Not very happy  (12)

Not happy at all (6)

19%

5%

19%

3%

54%

How proud are you to live in Gedling:

Very proud (23)

Fairly proud (58)

Don't know (94)

Not very proud  (35)

Not proud at all (14)

16%

26%

42%

10%

6%

Page 32



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:29

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Any other comments:

I live in Newstead so we get left out of everything because we’re in the middle of ashfield not Gedling

More eco friendly traffic solutions please and pavements, roads better maintained, greener areas.

I like my specific area not sure about the other areas.

Would rather live in rushcliffe

nearly got shaffed by a roadman lol

I don’t live in Gedling

I live in Sherwood and I’m very positive and fairly proud

I don’t live in Arnold

I love the village where I live and feel safe but feel sad when I see the countryside ruined by building
roads and houses     I do not like that I cannot get in to school and home without spending time stuck

i identify more with living in Carlton, Nottingham rather than Gedling.

gangs of chavs

Gedling is quite small and I know a lot of people. It is quite dirty. At parks it's dirty too - there's a lot of
litter.

I go to a school where everyone else lives in really posh places so it’s meh.

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Age)

Yes (114)

No (116)

50%

50%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Disability)

Yes (91)

No (136) 60%

40%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Gender identification)

Yes (92)

No (131) 59%

41%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Marriage and civil partnership)

Yes (143)

No (75)

66%

34%

Page 33



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:30

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Pregnancy and maternity)

Yes (155)

No (61)

72%

28%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Race)

Yes (82)

No (142)

37%

63%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Religion or belief)

Yes (99)

No (124) 56%

44%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Gender)

Yes (106)

No (116) 52%

48%

Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  (Sexual orientation)

Yes (92)

No (126) 58%

42%

Any other comments: 

bullying related to sexual orientation

I believe everyone should be treated the same no matter there race gender wether there pregnant or
not everyone should be treated the same

more support inside schools for the lgbt community and making schools have a gender neutral tiolet

anyone who isn’t a straight white cisgender man is discriminated against

There is so much racial abuse in gedling

Needs work!

Page 34



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:31

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

What is missing in terms of services, facilities, resources and support in Gedling?

Disability youth services  Newstead having own services as most can’t get to Gedling places  A youth
centre with workers who can control behaviour and know the area like it used to be

Better diability access, inclding pavements not blocked b cars

Skate parks and more shops

Music workshops. Dance (street) chances. Too much sport and nothing if you do not play sport

Bowling Alley

fix Roundabout at BRAMBLES PARK - CALVERTON

MORE HAPPY PEOPLE

Parks need updating, we need more places for young people to go to after school

Support and access to mental health support.  Education in relation to race and diversity

Drs,  Dentist, Better Transport, Skate park, Boxing club, Bike shop,

Facilities for younger teenagers. Better park equipment for that age group

Support for adhd and Aspergers from childhood into adulthood

Transgender public toilets

This side of the county is the poor relation and there aren’t many facilities like cinema. Nowhere to go.

No leisure facilities in my area-swimming pools, gyms. The local education is not very adequate.

Miss the birds in Arnold Park .

Benches in more parks for breastfeeding mums

Mental health support. Normalise going to therapy, and more importantly teach people about the
effects of bad mental health, what someone with depression oils go through, self harm, educate
people about this

They don't seem to do much I would feel much safer if I was in a school with people like me not in
Redhill always being bullied because I am different

More of it and less embarrassment when asking for it

Care. Caring about helping people. Not just offering help and then considering the situation fixed. I
wish adults would actually care about helping someone. But teachers treat students with mental
health iss

More youth clubs

More indoor places to visit when it’s winter time

Gender neutral facilities for people to feel comfortable in, support for mental health and help for
young people who need it.

I don't know

?

car exclusion zone outside school at drop-off and pick-up times

There aren't many facilities for young people my age in the pandemic. If you're younger, you can play
on the kiddie play parks and if you're older, you can walk around but there isn't much for teenagers to
d

More people to speak to if you're feeling down and easier to access the support if you need it (e.g. if
you don't have a vehicle or that much money). More free activities for teenagers - skate parks, cycle/p

Page 35



Young_People_SurveyYoung_People_Survey Page:32

SnapSnap snapsurveys.comsnapsurveys.com

Do you think that it would be useful for the Council to create a social media platform 
dedicated  to promote Young People's services and opportunities? 

Yes (181)

No (44)

80%

20%

If you think that it would be useful for the Council to create a social media platform 
dedicated  to promote Young People's services and opportunities, please let us know 
which of the following you think we should use:

Facebook (51)

Instagram (170)

Twitter (40)

Youtube  (72)

25%

20%

84%

36%

 If you have any other comments or information you would like us to know about, please 
use the box below:

More sports facilities

Plz put a skate park in Arno vale road coz there’s nothing there

Tik tok

Instagram is most used by teens and Facebook isn’t really used at all

İ feel like arnold is full of chavs, going downhill

dont do it, youll get bullied

too unsafe

No one our age uses Facebook, there’s no point

Schools should let transgender students use the toilet/changing room they identify as and they should
have a place for non binary students to go to toilet and get changed for PE where they feel
comfortable. Also they need to do something wether it’s a support group or assembly in homophobia
because I know a lot of lgbtq+ people that feel unsaf

to improve the support for addopted young people and to improve the lives and wellbeing of lgbt
children in schools ie making all schools having gender neutral toilets and changing rooms.

More young people would have easy access to the social media platform if you use Instagram or
YouTube.

TikTok is more popular than any of those you mentioned. I don't use the first three. My mum does
though. Our age range don't use the first three platforms

A social media platform might help if the people posting were nearer the age of the young people
they were posting things to.   I'm not sure how much it would be used though. There's probably better
things for the council to spend it's money on - like delivering services.

Page 36



  

 Young people's survey  

 

  

 

Q1 What are the five things that concern you most in your personal world out of the following (please select one number  
from 1 to 5 against each category, with 1 being most concerning and 5 least concerning)?  

  1  2  3  4  5  

  Bullying                

 

 Exams                

 

 School                

 

 Changing school                

 

 Anti-Social Behaviour                

 

 Drugs                

 

 Mental Health                

 

 Physical Health                

 

 Getting a job in the future                

 

 Being able to go to university                

 

 Getting a house in the future                

 

 Money worries                

 

 Family                

 

 Relationships                

 

 Gangs                

 

 Fitting in                

 

 Loneliness                

 

 Knife crime                

P
age 37



 

 Body image                

 

 Social media pressure                

 

 Caring responsibilities/being a young carer                

 Other, please let us know of any other issue that might concern you: 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q2 If any of the following wider issues concern you,  please rank each issue that concern you selecting one number from 
1 to 4 (with 1 being most concerning and 4 least concerning). 
 

  1  2  3  4  

 Local transport options             

 

 The environment/climate change             

 

 Equalities and Diversity             

 

 Covid-19             

  
Other, please let us know of any other issue that might concern you: 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q3 How satisfied are you with Parks and Open spaces? (please select appropriate answer against the park or open space 
that you visit only) 
 

  Very satisfied   Fairly satisfied  Neither satisfied 
nor dissatisfied 

 Fairly dissatisfied  Very dissatisfied  

 Adbolton Rec. Ground, NG4 3PE                

 

 Albert Av. Carlton Hill, NG4 1HN                

 

 Arnot Hill Park, Nottingham Road, NG56LU                

 

P
age 38



 Arno Vale Recreation Ground, Arno Vale Road, 
NG5 4JH 

               

 

 Bestwood Country Park, NG5 9PY                

 

 Breck Hill Road Recreation Ground, NG5 4GT                

 

 Burnstump Country Park, Burnstump Hill, NG5 
8RX 

               

 

 Burton Road Jubilee Park, NG4 2SH                

 

 Carlton Hill Rec. Ground, Carlton Hill, NG4 1GW                

 

 Carnarvon Grove Play Area, Carnarvon Grove, 
NG4 1QZ 

               

 

 Cavendish Road Rec. Ground, NG4 3RX                

 

 Church Lane Recreation Ground, NG5 8FF                

 

 College Road, NG3 6FD                

 

 Colwick Rec. Ground, Mile End Road, NG4 2DW                

 

 Conway Rd. Rec. Ground, Conway Road, NG4 
2PY 

               

 

 Coppice Farm, Coppice Road, NG5 7NB                

 

 Deabill Street, NG4 2JD                

 

 Edison Way, NG5 7LS                

 

 Gedling Country Park, NG4 4PE                

 

 Haywood Road, NG3 6AD                

 

 Jackie Bells Play Area, NG4 2HQ                

 

 Killisick Rec. Ground, Killisick Lane, NG5 8DB                

 

 King George V Rec. (Arnold) Ground, Hallams 
Lane, NG5 6NE 

               

 

P
age 39



 King George V Rec. (Carlton) Ground, Standhill 
Rd, NG4 1JS 

               

 

 Lambley Lane, NG4 4PA                

 

 Mapperley Golf Course and Recreation ground, 
NG3 5RH 

               

 

 Muirfield Road Rec.Ground, NG5 9QR                

 

 Oakdale Rd. Rec. Ground, Oakdale Road, NG4 
1DF 

               

 

 Queens Bower Rec. Ground, Queens Bower 
Road, NG5 5RB 

               

 

 Shelford Rd, NG4 3HW                

 

 Thackerays Lane Rec. Ground, Thackerays Lane, 
NG5 4HP 

               

 

 Tillford Road, NG15 0BU                

 

 Valley Road Play Area, NG4 1NA                

 

 Valeside Gardens, NG4 2EP                

 

 Victoria Park, NG4 2PR                

 

 Willow Park Rec. Ground, Jessops Lane, NG4 
4BQ 

               

 Any other comments:  

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q4 How safe do you feel: 
 

  Very safe   Fairly safe   Don't know   Fairly unsafe   Very unsafe  

 In the local area in the day                

 

 In the local area at night                

 

P
age 40



 On public transport (buses/trams)                

 

 Travelling to school                

 

 At school                

 

 Online                

 

 At home                

 Any other comments: 
 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q5 How positive do you feel about: 
  Very positive   Fairly positive  Don't know  Not very positive  Not positive at all  

 Going into higher education in the future                

 

 Going to university in the future                

 

 Going into an apprenticeship in the future                

 

 Other educational opportunities in the future                

 

 Getting a job in the future                

 

 Getting a house in the future                

 

 Finances and being able to live independently in 
the future 

               

 

 Travelling or seeing more of the world                 

 Other, please provide any further comments or specific examples that you might have:  

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q6 How positive do you feel about:  

  Very positive  Fairly positive  Don't know  Not very positive   Not positive at all   

P
age 41



 Your physical health                

 

 Your mental health                

 

Q7 If you have needed it, have you been able to access support for: 
  Yes   No   

 Physical health       

 

 Mental health       

 Other, please add any other comments: 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q8 How happy are you to living in Gedling: 
   Very happy 

   Fairly happy 

   Don't know 

   Not very happy  

   Not happy at all 

 

Q9 How proud are you to live in Gedling: 
   Very proud 

   Fairly proud 

   Don't know 

   Not very proud  

   Not proud at all 

 

Q10 Any other comments: 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q11 Do you feel everyone is treated fairly due to their:  

  Yes  No  

 Age       

 

 Disability       

 

P
age 42



 Gender identification       

 

 Marriage and civil partnership       

 

 Pregnancy and maternity       

 

 Race       

 

 Religion or belief       

 

 Gender       

 

 Sexual orientation       

 Any other comments:  

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q12 What is missing in terms of services, facilities, resources and support in Gedling? 
 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Q13  
Do you think that it would be useful for the Council to create a social media platform dedicated  to promote Young 
People's services and opportunities?  
 

   Yes 

   No 

 

Q14 If you think that it would be useful for the Council to create a social media platform dedicated  to promote Young 
People's services and opportunities, please let us know which of the following you think we should use: 
 

   Facebook 

   Instagram 

   Twitter 

   Youtube  

 

Q15  If you have any other comments or information you would like us to know about, please use the box below: 

P
age 43



 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____ 

 

 Thank you for completing this survey.  Further advice and support for young people in the Borough is availabe at 
'Health for Teens'.  
 
 

P
age 44



Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

Please ensure you have given six weeks’ notice prior to the next meeting where you would like the project to 

be discussed.  

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 2 – Target groups 
Which group/s would you like to consulate with:-   

☐Ashfield District Forum  

☐Bassetlaw District Forum  

☐Mansfield District Forum  

☐Gedling Borough Forum  

☐Newark and Sherwood District Forum  

☐Broxtowe Borough Forum  

☐Nottinghamshire Pioneers Young 

Disabled Peoples Forum  

☐Nottinghamshire Young People’s Board  

Expression of Interest Application 

Section 1 - Main contacts information 

Name of applicant…Jackie Wilson & Claire Clements………………………………………………………………….. 

Organisation/Department  Positively Empowered Kids CIC…………………………………………………. 

Phone number…………………………..……Email…….. ………………………………………………….…  

Please note that your expression of interest may incur charges for our service.  

Expression of Interest meetings – Once the expression of interest application has been received, young 

people will attend a meeting to discuss where the project will be most beneficial and allocate the project to a 

specific group. 

Expression of Interest meeting dates 2018;  

Wednesday 24th January    Wednesday 14th March    Thursday 26th April   Wednesday 13th June  

Wednesday 26th September   Wednesday 21st November        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

☐Play consultation days - (four events a year) 

ages 3 to 7 years  
☐Junior Sub Group - (six times a year) ages 8 to 
12 years 
☐Seniors Sub Group - (six times a year) ages 13 
to 18 years 
☐Leaving Care Sub Group - (six times a year) 
ages 16 to 21 who live  
☐Semi-independently or independently  
☐No Labels  
 

Page 45

Agenda Item 4

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

☐Nottinghamshire Members of Youth 

Parliament  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project name:  

Please fill in a brief description of the project. 
● What is the project? Youth Voice in Action 

● What are the benefits for young people? 

They can share their opinions of 

education/community & what they would 

like to improve, have chance to be part of 

a focus group to create action plans and 

implement them.  They can be part of the 

change. 

● Why has this piece of work come about? 

Through speaking with our Youth 

Ambassadors, their opinion was that 

young people aren’t listened to, and we 

share the passion of listening to young 

people, so we wish to widen our reach. 

● How do you want young people to be 

consulted? Through schools/youth 

groups/DWP, using the vocaleyes.org 

platform.  We are aware that the Youth 

council already has a recently launched 

youth voice project, and we would love to 

collaborate and discuss how we could 

potentially bring both projects to work side 

by side, blend together or it may be that 

our project can support the youth council’s 

project in some way. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

What are the outcomes/aims for this piece of 
work/project? 
To create young changemakers, become 
community organisers (particularly 16-24 
NEET young people) and start to implement 
changes in their community, based on what 
has been created in the focus groups 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 46

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

 

What resources can you provide?  The 
vocaleyes platform 
Taxi costs for young people, materials if 
needed, tutors etc. Not requried 

 
 
 
 

What are your timeframes for this piece of 
work/project? January 2021 - 1 - 2 yr project 

 
 
 
 

 
How long would you need to present the project? 30mins-1hr 
 
Section 3 – please select what method of engagement, this project is aiming to operate in.  
 

xParticipation  

x Consultation 

xInformation giving  

 
 
Section 4 - Project Information 

Which Nottinghamshire MYP Campaign Participation Strategy Priority and children and young people in care 
promise does this piece of work/project cover?  

 

☐A Living Wage  

 

☐Including Everyone 

 

xMental Health  

 

xA curriculum to prepare you for life (includes items such 

as Bullying, Sexual Health, Political education, and 
managing money.)  

 

☐Health and wellbeing 

 

xSchools/Education  

 

xYouth Justice  

 

☐Young Carers  

 

☐Vote 16 

 

☐Disabled Young People and Children 

 

xSupporting Children, Young people and Families 

  

☐Adoption  

 

xLooked after, Joining in and life in care 

 

xWhere we live, our environment and Road safety  

 

xServices for young people  

      

xOther things that are important to us all 

 

☐Leaving Care 

 

xLGBTQ+ 

 

☐None 

Please describe how?  
 
By hearing the young peoples voice, and recruiting young people for focus groups, creating action plans and 
community organisers, we will be upskilling young people to take positive action in their local community.  Young 
people are our future leaders, and supporting them to tap into things they are passionate about and guide them to 
take positive action to see it happen, grows confidence & self esteem, raises resilience and potential, which in turn 
will lower mental health illness. 
 
Adults have their perceptions and beliefs, and so do young people, so encouraging adults i.e. parents/carers, 
educators and people in the community to listen to young people, there will no doubt be some creative solutions to 
longstanding problems.   
 

Page 47

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Section 5 – Costs and Incentives  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 6 – To Be Completed By Young Peoples Group 
*PLEASE DO NOT WRITE IN THE BOX BELOW  

Decision Dates Comments 

Agreed Date: 
Time: 
Venue: 

 

More information 
requested 

By when?  

Declined Will they be invited to reapply 
  
YES/NO 

 

 

When was the pro-forma received:…………………………………………………………………………. 

When was the project reviewed:…………………………………..…. 

 

Name of Chair assessing the application……………………………………………………………… 

Signed by chairperson………………………………………………………………..  

What Incentives if any can you offer for the Young People’s Participation i.e. Shadowing, Work Experience, 

Vouchers, Travel Expenses  

We do offer work experience for young people, the ethos of our social enterprise includes empowering the 

next generation, and we wish to provide experience, alongside coaching to upskill, build confidence and 

resilience through their journey however long that may be. 

Page 48

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Please ensure you have given six weeks’ notice prior to the next meeting where you would like the project to 

be discussed.  

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 2 – Target groups 
Which group/s would you like to consulate with:-   

☐Ashfield District Forum  

☐Bassetlaw District Forum  

☐Mansfield District Forum  

☒Gedling Borough Forum  

☐Newark and Sherwood District Forum  

☐Broxtowe Borough Forum  

☐Nottinghamshire Pioneers Young Disabled Peoples Forum  

☐Nottinghamshire Young People’s Board  

☐Nottinghamshire Members of Youth Parliament  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project name:  

Please fill in a brief description of the project. 

 What is the project?  

 What are the benefits for young people? 

 Why has this piece of work come about?  

 How do you want young people to be 
consulted?  

 
 
 
Support young people looking for work as youth unemployment so high 
18 to 24 
Kick start vacancies 
Support IT, CV mock interviews building confidence 
 
 

What are the outcomes/aims for this piece of 
work/project? 
 
 
 

 
 
To work collaboratively to support moving these yound people into 
work or a step closer, looking at barriers health etc 
 
 

What resources can you provide?  
Taxi costs for young people, materials if 
needed, tutors etc. 

 
Can look at our local providers Futures, DBC, ETC to get involved to 
support moving forwards  
 
 

Section 1 - Main c information 

Name of applicant……Sarah 

Layzell………….......……………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Organisation/Department 

……………DWP………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

Phone number…………………….………………………..……Email.…………………………………………………….…  

Please note that your expression of interest may incur charges for our service.  

Expression of Interest meetings – Once the expression of interest application has been received, young 

people will attend a meeting to discuss where the project will be most beneficial and allocate the project to a 

specific group. 

Expression of Interest meeting dates 2018;  

Wednesday 24th January    Wednesday 14th March    Thursday 26th April   Wednesday 13th June  Wednesday 

26th September   Wednesday 21st November        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

☐Play consultation days - (four events a year) 

ages 3 to 7 years  

☐Junior Sub Group - (six times a year) ages 8 
to 12 years 

☐Seniors Sub Group - (six times a year) ages 13 

to 18 years 

☐Leaving Care Sub Group - (six times a year) 

ages 16 to 21 who live  

☐Semi-independently or independently  

☐No Labels  

 

Page 49

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

 
How long would you need to present the project? ……………… 
 
Section 3 – please select what method of engagement, this project is aiming to operate in.  
 

☒Participation  

☐Consultation  

☒Information giving  

 
 
Section 4 - Project Information 

Which Nottinghamshire MYP Campaign Participation Strategy Priority and children and young people in care 
promise does this piece of work/project cover? 

 

☐A Living Wage  

 

☐Including Everyone 

 

☐Mental Health  

 

☐A curriculum to prepare you for life (includes items such 

as Bullying, Sexual Health, Political education, and 
managing money.)  

 

☐Health and wellbeing 

 

☐Schools/Education  

 

☐Youth Justice  

 

☐Young Carers  

 

☐Vote 16 

 

☐Disabled Young People and Children 

 

☐Supporting Children, Young people and Families 

  

☐Adoption  

 

☐Looked after, Joining in and life in care 

 

☐Where we live, our environment and Road safety  

 

☐Services for young people  

      

☐Other things that are important to us all 

 

☐Leaving Care 

 

☐LGBTQ+ 

 

☐None 

Please describe how?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

What are your timeframes for this piece of 
work/project? 

 
 
 
 

Page 50

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


Please return this form via email to: Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

 
Section 5 – Costs and Incentives  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 6 – To Be Completed By Young Peoples Group 
*PLEASE DO NOT WRITE IN THE BOX BELOW  

Decision Dates Comments 

Agreed Date: 
Time: 
Venue: 

 

More information 
requested 

By when?  

Declined Will they be invited to reapply 
  
YES/NO 

 

 

When was the pro-forma received:…………………………………………………………………………. 

When was the project reviewed:…………………………………..…. 

 

Name of Chair assessing the application……………………………………………………………… 

Signed by chairperson………………………………………………………………..  

What Incentives if any can you offer for the Young People’s Participation i.e. Shadowing, Work Experience, 

Vouchers, Travel Expenses  

 

We can support certain things like travel to interview and or provision through our flexible support fund 

Page 51

mailto:Helen.barrowcliff@nottscc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Gedling BC Young People's consultation outcomes
	Appendix 1.1. Young People Survey text

	4 Guest Speakers Jackie Wilson and Claire Clements: Positively Empowered Kids
	5 Expression of Interest: Jobcentre Plus

